
CLEVELAND, WEST SIDE. 4^5

lost all traces, of what constituted the public build-

ings of the county, during the active life of the

present.

OHIO CITY.

On the west side of the river, opposite St. Clair

street, where the Indians had a ferry, a trail led out

across the marshy ground, up the hill past the old

log trading house, where there w^ere springs of water,

to an opening in the forest, near the crossing of

Pearl and Detroit streets. In this pleasant sj^ace

the savages practised their games, held their pow

wows, and when wdiisky could l)e procured, enjoyed

themselves while it lasted. The trail continued

thence westerly to Kocky Kiver and Sandusky.

Another one, less frequented, led oif southerly up

the river to the old French trading post, ^vhere

Magexis was found in 1786, near Brighton; and

thence, near the river bank, to Tinkers creek, and

probably to the old Portage path. A less fre-

quented trail, existed from the Indian villages of

Tawas or Ottawas and Mingoes, at Tinkers creek,

by a shorter route, direct to the crossing of the

Cuyahoga at the "Standing Stone," near Kent.

The packhorsemen, who transported goods and flour

to the northwest from 1786 to 1795, followed this

trail, crossing the Cuyahoga at Tinkers creek.

Samuel P. Lord drew a considerable part of the

township of Brooklyn, whose son, the late Rioiiakd
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470 OHIO CITY INCOKPORATED.

Loud, and the late Josiaii Barber, became very

early, if not the earliest settlers. The Carters,

father and son, purchased the land at the month of

tlie river, on the west side soon after the survey.

Alonzo occupied this tract, living and keeping

tavern in the " Red House," opposite Superior lane.

In 1881 the s])irit of speculation crossed the river.

Lots on the west side began to command high

prices. The Buffixlo Company purchased the Car-

ter farm, where a rival city was expected to arise,

covering the low ground with warehouses, and the

Iduffs with stores and residences. In 1834-3-"),

water lots on the old river bed, commanded higher

prices than they do no^v. In tlie flush times of

1836-37, land contracts on long time, became a kind

of circulating medium, on both sides of the river,

daily passing from hand to liand, by indorsement

;

the speculation accruing to each successive holder,

being realized in cash ; or in promises to pay. The

coni])any excavated a short ship canal from the Chiy-

ahoga to the old river l)ed, at the east end, and the

Waters being high, a steamboat passed into tlie

Lake, througli a natural channel at the west end. On
the 3d of March, 1830, the village of Brooklyn

])ecame an incorporated city. Soon after, the city

made a canal, from the Cuyahoga river opposite the

extremity of the Ohio canal, through the marsh, into

the old river ])ed, al)ove the ship channel. The

bridge, represented among the ]ithogra])hs at the
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